Parks, Timothy

From:
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To:

Cc:
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Dear Tim and Brad:

Jesse Ishikawa [Jishikawa@reinhartiaw.com]
Monday, January 23, 2012 4:01 PM

Parks, Timothy; Murphy, Brad

‘Chuck Ghidorzi' :

. Wingra Clinic PUD/SIP amendment

Agreement has been reached by 1102 South Park LLC and the Thiels for an earlier closing, so please remove the
'PUD/SIP amendment from tonight's agenda.

Again, many thanks to you and the rest of City staff for your help on this.

Sincerely,

Jesse Ishikawa

Reinhart Boemner Van Deuren s.c.

22 East Mifflin Street, Suite 600 | Madlson WI 53703
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